
 
 

 

 
City of Weston, WV 

Regular Session City Council Meeting 
Lewis County Courthouse 

November 7, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 
Call In#: (415) 762-9988 

Meeting ID:  482-656-4989 
Pass Code: 269 

AMENDED AGENDA 
Full Agenda Packets Available on www.City ofWestonwv.com 

1) Call to Order/Moment of Silence 

2) Pledge of Allegiance 

3) Roll Call 

4) Approval of Minutes 

Regular Session – October 3, 2022 
Special Session – October 23, 2022 
Visitor Section (5 Minute Time Limit) 

5) Presentations 

• Rhett Dusenberry – from Congressman Mooney for Josh Thomas Retirement and for 

Grants for Police Cars 

• Proclamation for the Lewis County High School Cheerleaders Class AA Region II Title  

• Amanda Workman-Scott Director of Community Engagement of WV Community Hub 

(USDA RDI Funding and HubCap) 

• Advantage Technology – Camera Bid and Private Internet (Approval Requested) 

6) Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 

              Reports 
                     A.    Weston Cemetery Board - Next Meeting – Monday January 9, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. at  
                             the Municipal Building.  
                     B.    Historic Landmark Commission - Next Meeting – Thursday, November 10, 2022 at 5:00  
                             p.m. at the Municipal Building.   
                     C.    Weston Planning Commission - Next Meeting – Wednesday, November 9, 2022, at 
                             4:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building.   
                             Application for David Blake (Approval Requested) 
                     D.    Board of Parks and Recreation - Next Meeting on Friday November 18, 2022 at  
                            2:00 p.m. at the Municipal Building. 
                            Application for Laura Anderson (Approval Requested) 
                     E.    Lewis County EDA - Next Meeting – Wednesday, November 23, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. at  
                            110 Center Avenue 2nd floor. 
                     F.    Board of Zoning Appeals - Next Meeting – Tuesday, November 8, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.                    
                            at the Municipal Building 
                            Application for Charles Gant (Approval Requested) 
                     G.   Code Appeals Board - Next Meeting – Thursday, November 17, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the    
                            Municipal Building.     
                    H.    Outside Agencies 
                            Region VII Planning and Development Council – Next Meeting Monday, January 30, 2023. 

Page 1 of 93



 
 

 

                            Minutes from Monday, October 24, 2022 included.  
                    A.    Known Vacancies to be Filled - Board of Zoning Appeals - 1 available position as alternate 
                             
7)   Sanitary Board Director Report 
8)   Department Reports 
            A.  Finance – Joe Solberg Monthly Report for November. 
            B.  Street Department - November Report in Packet.         
            C.  Police Department – November Report in Packet.                
            D.  Fire Department - November Report in Packet        
            E.   Building/Code/Zoning Report - November Report in Packet 
            F.   City Attorney - November Report. 
            G.  City Clerk – November Report in Packet. 
            H.  City Manager – November Report 
  9)  Old Business   
            A. Ordinance 2022-11 Ordinance Reconfiguring and Redefining the Roles and Purpose of the              
                 Weston City Tree Board Second Reading (Action Requested)  
            B.  Non-conforming Billboards (Action Requested) 
            C.  Marc Morris Incident August 25, 2022 Bills (Action Requested) 
               
  10)  New Business 

A.  Marty Lewis/ Flood Management Program Training/Flood Plain Administration 
B.  REAP Audit Certification Form (Signature Requested) 
C.  Veterans Parade November 11, 2022 Application (Approval Requested) 
D.  Fire Truck and Street Department Equipment listing on Gov.Deals.com (Approval Requested) 
E.  Approval to use “Go Pay” for Credit Card Payments (Approval Requested) 

 
  11)   Reports of City Council 
  12)   Adjournment  

Meeting Management Guidelines 

• Regular meeting agendas will be posted and available to the public before closure two (2) days prior to the 
meeting. 

• Person wishing to address City Council must register before meeting. 

• Agenda items may require an executive session motioned per WV Code 6-9A-4. 

• All votes are unanimous unless otherwise stated. 

• Roberts Rule of Order is utilized as a guide for all Weston City Council meetings.  
 

Page 2 of 93



 

 

 

 Weston City Council 

 Minutes  
Lewis County Courthouse 

117 Center Avenue 

October 3, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 

Present: mayor Kim Harrison Edwards, Council Persons Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, Debbie 

Gump, Herb Curtis, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Attorney Brian Bailey, Finance Director 

Susie Johnston, Chief Josh Thomas, Chief Jimmy Suttle, Street Commissioner Mike Starett, 
building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Marty Lewis, Sanitary Director Dee Evans.  

Call to Order/ Moment of Silence: Mayor Harrison Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:03 
p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Harrison Edwards asked everyone to stand for the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

Approval of Minutes: Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman 

Gump to approve the minutes of the Regular Session Meeting of September 6, 2022, Special 
Session Meeting of September 19, 2022, and September 27, 2022. Motion carried. 

Visitor Section (5 Minute Time Limit) 

Nastausha Hefner: Ms. Hefner spoke to the council about the continuing cat issues. The cats in 

her neighborhood have torn up her landscaping, and outside furniture and you cannot sit on her 

porch. Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Lewis did speak with the individual feeding 

the cats, but she has not stopped. Ms. Hefner stated that the city does have an Ordinance for 
cats, but we are not following it, and she would like to know what the city is going to do about 

the situation. City Manager Stansberry will be looking into the Ordinance and see how we can 

enforce it. Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Lewis stated he did speak with the County 

Animal Control, but they were not going to do anything about it and will be leaving it up to the 
city. Ms. Hefner spoke about the flooding issues continuing in her basement and how the city is 

going to fix the issue. City Manager Stansberry informed us the camera could not be here for 

about another 4 weeks and asked Ms. Hefner if she were still using a sump pump and Ms. 
Hefner replied that she is using two.  

Junior Kelley:  Mr. Kelley thanked the Street Department for paving Main Avenue and Arnold 

Cemetery. Mr. Kelley indicated he and the property owner beside Arnold Cemetery are not 

agreeing completely on how to turn around at the cemetery. Street Commissioner Starett stated 
we have just begun paving the road at Arnold Cemetery and we have an easement with the 

property owner. Street Commissioner Starett informed us we will be making three stripped-off 

spots for the owner to park their cars and one for a turnaround spot. Mr. Kelley stated the 

people that are supposed to be taking care of the cemetery lot are not doing their job, pieces of 
wood are still at the cemetery.  

Michelle Carpenter: Ms. Carpenter informed council of her home address and the house 

across from her has a lot of traffic about every 15 minutes people are in and out. Ms. Carpenter 
spoke with Lewis County Sheriff Gosa about the situation. Ms. Carpenter stated communities do 

not want drug houses in the neighborhood and that her grandson does not come over because 

Page 3 of 93



 

 

 

of the issue. Ms. Carpenter informed us she has the front view of this house, and you can see 
what is going on nightly. 

Linda Bush: Ms. Bush informed the council that she has the back view of this house, and you 

can see what is coming out of the house as well. Ms. Bush has lived in her home for over 42 
years, and they are not making her leave her home. Ms. Bush is requesting a meeting with the 

council and Chief Thomas about the issue. The people walking to and from the house beats on 

her door but when they notice the cameras they leave. Ms. Bush stated that she sits home in 

the dark and that her grandson cannot mow unless she was home. Kenny and Charmin Taylor 
came to the meeting as well and they stated their kids cannot ride bikes on the street. Ms. Bush 

asked how many people must die before we do anything about it. Chief Thomas indicated that 

he would have the officers patrol more in the area. Ms. Bush stated that the female office that 

had the car towed from parking in front of her garage was very professional and stayed until 

they finished loading. Ms. Bush will give Chief Thomas what information she has about that 
house.  

Presentation 

Stonewall Jackson Memorial Hospital 50th Anniversary: Mayor Harrison Edwards read 

aloud the proclamation for the Stonewall Jackson Memorial Hospital 50th Anniversary. 

Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve the 
proclamation for the Stonewall Jackson Memorial Hospital 50th anniversary. Motion carried. 

Receive and File Reports of City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 

Mayor Harrison Edwards read aloud the City Boards, Commissions, and Outside Agencies 

times and dates of the next meeting, with a change to the Weston Planning Commission. Mayor 

Harrison Edwards also informed of a vacancy on the Board of Zoning Appeals with one opening 
plus an alternate making two total. 

Sanitary Board Director Report 

WSB Evans informed the council that Synagro has removed approximately one hundred dry 

tons of sludge with approximately 630 total dry tons to be removed, and Michel, Inc. has 

installed the new blower and it continues to run smoothly. WSB stated that Potesta has been 

working on the design replacement of the Jackson Mill System and the project plans are 90% 
completed and sent to the WSB Chief Operator for review. Brock completed the DMT Training 

with Steptoe and Johnson, and the concrete was poured for the chlorine building. WSB Evans 

informed the Sanitary Department is having issues with the William Sharpe Hospital with putting 

towels, and blankets down the system comparable situation at the High Rise. WSB will be 
writing letters, billing for call outs, and fixing the issues, it is being done on a continuous basis. 

Attorney Tracy Weber will be writing the letter to the William Sharpe Hospital WSB Evans 

explained. City Manager Stansberry asked if he and City Attorney Bailey could receive a copy of 
the letter as well. WSB Evans said that she would be happy too. 

Department Reports 

Finance Department: Report in packet. Finance Director Johnston provided council with a copy 

of the Expense Report for September 2022, the Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2022, and 

the Gross Revenue by Source, Month to Month Comparison. Finance Director Johnston stated 

Page 4 of 93



 

 

 

the city received $142,896.26 in Property Taxes and to date she was behind in Municipal Fee 

payments of $10,338. Finance Director Johnston gave council a report starting in July 2020 until 
September 30 2022 on the vacant property registration with a balance of $3875. Finance 

Director Johnston asked council to allow the transfer of $3875 into the vacant structure account. 

City Manager Stansberry stated that if any money needs to be transferred the council must 
approve the transfer. 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve to establish 

a separate account for the vacant property registration in the amount of $3875. (Roll call of 
votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, 
Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

Street Department: Report in packet. Street Commissioner Starett informed the council that 
Arnold Cemetery Road will be paved tomorrow and the alleyway at the frontier building. We will 

be doing Pleasant Street to Spring Street over Buck Hill to Mid Avenue, and we should be 

completed. Councilwoman Rogers stated she has received compliments on the street paving. 

Mayor Harrison Edwards also have received compliments not only about the streets being 
paved but for taking the time to fix the manholes, and the drop inlets. Councilwoman Gump and 

Councilman Curtis ask about additional paving on a sidewalk and a dip in the road, and Street 

Commissioner Starett stated that he knew the dip needed fix he has vehicles that needs 

serviced in preparation for the winter season and we are running out of time. City Manager 
Stansberry stated they might be paving that sidewalk in house to give the employees practice. 

Police Department: Report in packet. Councilman Curtis asked Chief Thomas if all the new 

computers were installed, and how are they working out for the department. Chief Thomas said 
the computers were great but having difficulty with the internet. Councilwoman Rogers stated 

that the report looked different, and Chief Thomas stated it is all based off the new CAD system, 

and he needed to go back to the company and see why he is not getting the full number of 

arrests. Chief Thomas indicated that citations and warnings are hard to track because not 
everyone is in e-situations all the time, we have had issues with the printers staying connected 
to the internet. 

Fire Department: Councilwoman Rogers appreciated the response for the house on West 
Second Street. 

Building/Code/Zoning Report: Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Lewis made council 
aware, but the public may not know but the REAP Grant was awarded and we will receive 

$300,000 to put towards the dilapidated structures. Building code zoning enforcement officer 

Lewis stated this was a testament to my predecessors and the whole team we have at the city. 

Councilwoman Gump stated the County Commission in the Harrison County newspaper had an 
option to buy property at the tax sale for $50 and asked if we had the option to do that as well. 

Lewis replied that yes, we do have the option to buy property but effective August 1, 2022 the 

tax lien on buying property has changed. Lewis went on to say that we have the right to block 
someone or company that buys property that does not record the deed. 

City Attorney Report:  City Attorney stated that American Legal has sent the final draft of the 

code book and after reviewing up to fifty pages he felt some language needed changed. For 

example, the book has City Treasure reference, but we have a Finical Director. City Attorney 
Bailey suggested that we could set up meetings and go through several pages at a time and 

Page 5 of 93



 

 

 

make changes, as necessary. Councilman Curtis asked if we were changing legal language and 
Mayor Harrison Edwards commented to making it uniform to how we are doing things.  

City Clerk Report: Report in Packet. 

City Manager Report: City Manager Stansberry gave an update of the various ongoings: 

- City Manager Stansberry praised the Street Department from paving to answering 

complaints and getting things done. City Manager Stansberry is very appreciative of the 
employees. 

- City Manager Stansberry had numerous meetings about the Vector 2001- 2013 model 

and should ship by October 14, 2022, the shipping cost is $2900.They reduced the 

amount of shipping because they liked us and would like for us to spread their name to 
other municipalities. 

- City Manager Stansberry stated City Attorney already discussed the codification 

      -     City Manager Stansberry informed council the New Police Officer will start on  

            October 11, 2022.  
      -     City Manager Stansberry stated the Fire Department had a high-pressure pump go out  

            and towed to Worldwide Equipment approximately $8000.  

      -    Congratulated everyone involved with the REAP Grant and thought another grant was  

            available to apply for. 
- City Manager Stansberry informed that the Columbia Club roof was being finished 

and the gutters will be another two weeks to arrive and put up.  

- City Manager Stansberry discussed the Kayaking Event that the Boards of Parks and 

Recreation held was a success. 
- City Manager Stansberry stated he will be working on the RFP and Annexation and the 

Mid Avenue Project. 
 

Old business 

Update on 4th Street Bridge:  City Manager Stansberry stated the bridge is now open gave a 
punch list on Friday and came away from the meeting frustrated. City Manager stated we had a 

communication breakdown along the way, and we now have a sidewalk that goes nowhere, it 

just stops. City Manager Stansberry informed that he did not get the opportunity to ask about 
the detour road but will continue to try to get an answer. 

Ordinance 2022-11 Ordinance Reconfiguring and Redefining the Roles and Purpose of 

the Weston City Tree Board Second Reading (Action Requested): City Manager informed 

council that Robert Weaver would be attending another tree board meeting in Elkins to take 
some notes. City Manager Stansberry recommended to table the Ordinance 2022-11 until we 

receive word back from Mr. Weaver. Councilwoman Gump asked if we were going to have a 

deadline on this ordinance. City Manager Stansberry stated that procedurally we will keep it on 

the agenda, so we do not forget about it. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by 
Councilwoman Gump to table the Ordinance 2022-11 Ordinance Reconfiguring and Redefining 

the Roles and Purpose of the Weston City Tree Board. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman 

Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). 
Motion carried.  

 

Page 6 of 93



 

 

 

Ordinance 2022 - 12 Ordinance Providing Supplemental Areas and Times when Parking 

on City Property, in City Parking Lots, and on City Streets is Prohibited Second Reading 
(Action Requested): Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to 

approve the second reading of Ordinance 2022-12 Ordinance Providing Supplement Areas and 

Times when Parking on City Property, in City Parking Lots, and on City Streets is Prohibited by 

title only. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, 
Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

City Clerk Piercy read the Ordinance 2022-12 Ordinance Providing Supplement Areas and 
Times when Parking on City Property, in City Parking Lots, and on City Streets is Prohibited 
second reading by title only. 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve the second 
reading of Ordinance 2022-12 Ordinance Providing Supplement Areas and Times when Parking 

on City Property, in City Parking Lots, and on City Street is Prohibited by title only. (Roll call of 

votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, 

Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. The first reading by title only of Ordinance 2022-12 
Ordinance Providing Supplemental Areas and Times when Parking on City Property, in City 

Parking Lots, and on City Streets is Prohibited was read on September 6, 2022. The approval of 

the second reading enacts the Ordinance 2022-12 Ordinance Providing Supplement Areas and 

Times when Parking on City Property, in City Parking Lots, and on City Streets is Prohibited as 
of October 3, 2022. 

Ordinance 2022 - 13 Ordinance Creation of Substitute Members of Municipal Service 

Fees Appeals Board Second Reading (Action Requested): Councilman Bohan recused 
himself from the voting of the Ordinance 2022-13. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion 

seconded by Councilwoman Gump to approve the second reading of the Ordinance 2022-13 

Ordinance Creation of Substitute Members of Municipal Service Fees Appeals Board by title 

only. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, 
Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

City Clerk Piercy read the Ordinance 2022-13 Ordinance Creation of Substitute Members of 
Municipal Service Fees Appeals Board second reading by title only. 

Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve the second 

reading of Ordinance Creation of Substitute Members of Municipal Service Appeals Board. (Roll 
call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis 

yes). Motion carried. The first reading by title only of the Ordinance 2022-13 Ordinance 

Creation of Substitute Members of Municipal Service Fees Appeals Board was read on 

September 19, 2022. The approval of the second reading enacts the Ordinance 2022-13 
Ordinance Creation of Substitute Members of Municipal Service Fees Appeals Board as of 
October 3, 2022. 

Quotation for Rental for Ice Skating Rink (Action Requested): City Manager Stansberry 
explained to the council he is requesting permission to sign the agreement with Sports Galaxy 

for $13,488. City Manager Stansberry informed the council the ice-skating rink will be 40 X 40, 

and they will provide a shed to house the skates in and a 10 X 10 canopy along with one 

hundred pairs of skates. City Manager Stansberry will need to build a level platform to put the 
rink on. Councilwoman Rogers asked if the Board of Parks and Recreation wanted to use their 

Page 7 of 93



 

 

 

money in the budget for this activity. City Manager Stansberry and Mayor Harrison Edwards 

both responded they did. Mayor Harrison Edwards suggested we need to put this on the 
upcoming Boards of Park and Recreation Agenda. Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded 

by Councilman Bohan to approve City Manager Stansberry to sign the agreement with Sports 

Galaxy in the amount of $13,488 to rent the ice-skating rink. (Roll call of votes, 

Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, 
Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

New Business 

Proclamation Declaring November is Family Awareness Month (Action Requested): 

Mayor Harrison Edwards read the Proclamation declaring November as Family Awareness 

Month. Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the 
Proclamation Declaring November is Family Awareness Month. Motion carried. 

Delivery Quotation of $5900 for Street Sweeper and 2001 Vactor 2103 (Action Requested): 

City Manager Stansberry explained to the council that both pieces of equipment will ship to the 
city for $2950. City Manager Stansberry made a recommendation to approve the delivery quote 

of $2950 out of the APRA Funding. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion second by 

Councilman Bohan to approve the delivery quote out of the ARPA Funding for $2950. (Roll call 

of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, 
Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

City Attorney Bailey went over the various opioid settlements and giving a percentage of the 

money we would receive and reminded that the money would have to be spent on the 
preventing of drugs. 

Attorney General Walmart Opioid Settlement Agreement Approval (Action Requested): 
Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the 
Attorney General Walmart Opioid Settlement. Motion carried. 

Attorney General CVS Opioid Settlement Agreement Approval (Action Requested): 
Councilman Bohan made motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to approve the Attorney 
General CVS Opioid Settlement. Motion carried. 

Attorney General TEVA Pharmaceutical Industries Settlement Documents Approval 
(Action Requested): Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to 

approve the Attorney General TEVA Pharmaceutical Industries Settlement Documents 
Approval. Motion carried. 

Annual Pension Board Report (Action Requested): City Manager Stansberry provided to 

council the Annual Report of Policemen’s and Firemen’s Pension and Relief Funds as required 

by WV Code 8-22-29(d)(1)(B) and 8-22-22a(a) along with a certification to be signed and sent to 
the Municipal Pensions Oversight Board. City Manager Stansberry went over the reports to 

keep the council apprised. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilwoman 

Gump to approve the Annual Pension Board Report for Policemen and Firemen. (Roll call of 

votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman Gump yes, 
Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried.  

Reports of City Council 

Page 8 of 93



 

 

 

Mayor Kim Harrison Edwards: Mayor Harrison Edwards made no comments. 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers – Ward I thanked all the employees for their hard work and 

stated it is a privilege to work with everyone and exciting as we move forward. Councilwoman 

Rogers reminded everyone about the public meeting at 5:30 p.m.at the Judicial Annex Building 
regarding Amendment 2 on the November ballot.  

Councilman Randy Bohan – Ward II stated that if every person would go to the Board of 

Education, County Commission, Local Government, and the Sanitary Board, all the different 
boards and attend their meetings hold them accountable. We need to focus around helping 

each other, not having the Federal and State government take care us of and keep being 

involved. Councilman Bohan read aloud this quote, the world is not becoming a darker place, 
the veil that is sheltering you from “reality” is lifting. 

Councilwoman Gump – III commended the city staff and stated they were excellent at their 

jobs. Councilwoman Gump was very elated over the street paving it had been a long time since 

some streets were paved and feels going forward a street should be paved each year from each 
ward. Councilwoman Gump reminded us that Thursday the 6th will be the LCHS Homecoming 

Parade, and we will be playing against Buckhannon Upshur on Friday, and invited everyone to 
come out and show support.  

Councilman Herb Curtis – IV commented that he has heard many compliments from the 

people he works with and people on the street within the community about the city staff and who 

is on it. They have commented on how far we have come and the good vibes they are getting, 

and they see our environment is changing. Councilman Curtis stated it is a privilege to work with 
the staff. 

Adjournment 

Councilman Curtis made a motion seconded by Councilwoman Rogers to adjourn at 7:58 p.m. 

Attest 

 

______________________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison Edwards 

 

______________________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

 

Page 9 of 93



 

 

 

Special Session City Council 

Monday, October 24, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. 

City Municipal Building 

 

Present: Mayor Kim Harrison Edwards, Councilpersons, Sherry Rogers, Randy Bohan, 

Debbie Gump, Herb Curtis, City Manager Nate Stansberry, City Clerk Judy Piercy, City 

Attorney Brian Bailey, Finance Director Susie Johnston Interim Chief Mike Posey, Chief 

Jimmy Suttle (excused), Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer Marty Lewis 

(excused), Street Commissioner Mike Starett, and Sanitary Director Dee Evans 

(excused). 

 

All to Order: Mayor Harrison Edwards called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Mayor Harrison Edwards asked everyone to stand for the 

Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Public Comment: Dave Blake spoke to the council about a program he participated in 

called the problem solver dealing with stray cats and dogs. Mr. Blake stated before the 

program is started the council should determine what they are going to do with the 

animals once captured. Council should check into the cost of capturing the animals, 

food, and water, having them spade or neutered, availability at a shelter, or if anyone 

would like to have the animals. Mr. Blake suggested that educating the public would be 

a good start. 

 

Old Business 

 

Cat Ordinance Update and Discussion of a Plan to Address Issues:  City Manager 

Stansberry stated that the prior Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement Officer called and 

explained what action was taken with the cats and where the humane cages were kept. 

City Manager Stansberry stated we have no location for the cages and the Upshur 

Humane Society is overwhelmed with cats and cannot take anymore. Mayor Harrison 

Edwards asked if the individual that was feeding the cats was continuing to still feed 

them. City Manager Stansberry stated that the Building/Code/Enforcement Officer Lewis 

did speak with the individual personally and indicate a fine could be charged if they 

continued. The individual response was to fine them but feeding will be continued. 

Mayor Harrison Edwards suggested that a follow-up letter should be done. Mayor 

Harrison Edwards suggested that we put the cat ordinance on Facebook along with the 

amount of the fines. City Manager Stansberry explained that fining individuals for 

feeding the cats will not take care of the cat situation. Councilman Bohan will contact 

the stockyards to see if farmers would need some cats for their barns. Councilwoman 

Rogers will be checking to see if anyone could take some cats. Councilwoman Gump 

stated that indoor cats that are let outdoors need to wear a collar. City Manager 

Page 10 of 93



 

 

 

Stansberry will reach out to local vets to see the cost of having cats spade or neutered 

for the next Regular Session meeting in November.  

 

New Business: 

 

Attorney General Allergan Opioid Settlement Agreement (Action Requested): 

City Attorney Bailey explained to the council the Attorney General Allergan Opioid 

Settlement Agreement stating this settlement does not suggest any wrongdoing it was a 

settlement agreement. Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by Councilman 

Bohan to approve the Attorney General Allergan Opioid Settlement Agreement. (Roll 

call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman 

Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). 

 

Attorney General Janssen Opioid Settlement Agreement (Action Requested): 

City Attorney Bailey explained to the council that Attorney General Janssen Opioid 

Settlement Agreement again stating this settlement does not suggest wrongdoing it was 

a settlement agreement. Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by 

Councilman Bohan to approve the Attorney General Janssen Opioid Settlement 

Agreement. (Roll call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, 

Councilwoman Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

DEP/REAP Grant Paperwork (Action Requested): City Attorney Bailey explained the 

DEP/REAP Grant that was awarded to the City of Weston for $300,000 and assurances 

that our work area will be drug-free. Mayor Harrison Edwards asked if the employee 

drug-free policy was signed and current. Councilwoman Rogers made a motion 

seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the DEP/REAP Grant Paperwork. (Roll 

call of votes, Councilwoman Rogers yes, Councilman Bohan yes, Councilwoman 

Gump yes, Councilman Curtis yes). Motion carried. 

 

Candy Give Out October 31, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. (Action Requested):  Councilwoman 

Rogers made a motion seconded by Councilman Bohan to approve the Application 

Event for Lewis County Democratic Executive Committee Halloween Candy Give Out at 

Lively Park with the signature of Chief Jimmy Suttle. Motion carried. 

 

City Manager Update: 

  

     - City Manager Stansberry explained the pounding being heard is a contractor fixing 

the roof on the back portion where the utility closet is located, and we had to replace a 

water tank and realize that when it rained the water came down the roof and that 

section of the roof had never been flashed properly. 

 

Page 11 of 93



 

 

 

      - City Manager Stansberry informed the council that we received several 

applications for our Boards and Committees, and they will be on the agenda for the next 

Regular Session meeting. 

  

     - City Manager Stansberry asked Street Commissioner Starett to give an update on 

paving. Street Commissioner stated that the pavers will be moving their equipment back 

and they will be completing the remainder of the list. Councilwoman Gump asked why 

the small section in front of the street garage was not paved. City Manager Stansberry 

and Street Commissioner Starett, both stated it was at the cutoff line. City Manager 

Stansberry commented we have several places that the approach needs to be paved. 

 

     - City Manager Stansberry provided council a copy of the bid received from 

Advantage Technology for cameras in the city. City Manager Stansberry informed that 

we would need to meet with Advantage Technology on site and determine internet 

connection with consideration of wired connection, our priorities, and the budget and the 

cost to maintain. Council and City Manager discussed the pros and cons of wired 

connections. Councilwoman Gump asked about cameras in certain city parks if they 

were necessary. 

 

     - City Manager Stansberry told council that the Board of Parks and Recreation did 

not meet last Friday to discuss the ice-skating rink. City Manager Stansberry stated 

after meeting with a member of the Lewis County First, the subbase for the ice-skating 

rink would like to see us pour a concrete pad. Street Commissioner Starett is getting an 

estimate for the concrete pad.  

     

Adjournment: 

Councilwoman Gump made a motion seconded by council Bohan to adjourn at 5:25 

p.m. Motion carried. 

 

Attest 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Mayor, Kim Harrison Edwards 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

City Clerk, Judy Piercy 

 

 

Page 12 of 93



Page 13 of 93



Page 14 of 93



Page 15 of 93



Page 16 of 93



Page 17 of 93



Page 18 of 93



Page 19 of 93



Page 20 of 93



Page 21 of 93



Page 22 of 93



Page 23 of 93



Page 24 of 93



Page 25 of 93



Page 26 of 93



Page 27 of 93



Page 28 of 93



Page 29 of 93



Page 30 of 93



Page 31 of 93



Page 32 of 93



Page 33 of 93



Page 34 of 93



Page 35 of 93



Page 36 of 93



Page 37 of 93



Page 38 of 93



Page 39 of 93



Page 40 of 93



Page 41 of 93



Page 42 of 93



Page 43 of 93



Page 44 of 93



Page 45 of 93



Page 46 of 93



Page 47 of 93



Page 48 of 93



Page 49 of 93



Page 50 of 93



Page 51 of 93



Page 52 of 93



Page 53 of 93



Page 54 of 93



Page 55 of 93



Page 56 of 93



Page 57 of 93



Page 58 of 93



Page 59 of 93



Page 60 of 93



Page 61 of 93



Page 62 of 93



Page 63 of 93



Page 64 of 93



Page 65 of 93



Page 66 of 93



Page 67 of 93



Page 68 of 93



Page 69 of 93



Page 70 of 93



Page 71 of 93



Page 72 of 93



Page 73 of 93



Page 74 of 93



Page 75 of 93



Page 76 of 93



Page 77 of 93



Page 78 of 93



Page 79 of 93



Page 80 of 93



Page 81 of 93



Page 82 of 93



Page 83 of 93



Page 84 of 93



 

 

 

 

MARTY LEWIS 

CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER  

REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2022 

 

BUILDING PERMITS 

TOTAL – 19 

 

CITIZENS CONCERNS 

TOTAL – 5 

WARD I - II 

WARD II – I 

WARD III - I 

WARD IV – I 

 

WARNINGS 

TOTAL – 5 

 

CORRECTIVE ORDERS 

TOTAL – 5 

CONDEMNED  

TOTAL - 3 

 

1. APPLIED FOR ADMINISTRATIVE WARRANT FOR 210 N. RIVER. 

2. CONDUCTED VACANT HOME INSPECTIONS. 

3. ATTENDED FLOOD PLAIN MANAGEMENT TRAINING. 

4. ATTENDED REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING. 

5. ATTENDED WATERSHED TOUR. 

 

 

Page 85 of 93



Page 86 of 93



Page 87 of 93



Page 88 of 93



Page 89 of 93



Page 90 of 93



GovDeals, Inc. Revision 10/7/2020 

Liquidity Services Operations LLC dba 
GovDeals 

 Financial Settlement Services (FSS) Addendum 

This Addendum is between Liquidity Services Operations LLC dba GovDeals, Inc. (“GovDeals”), a Delaware corporation 
having its principal place of business at 100 Capitol Commerce Blvd. Suite 110, Montgomery, Alabama 36117, 
and__________________________________________ (Client) having its principal place of business at 
_______________________________________________________. 

It is understood the Client elects GovDeals to collect all proceeds due the Client from the winning bidder and remit the 
proceeds to the Client less the GovDeals fee.     

GovDeals will charge the winning bidder a “Buyer’s Premium”, therefore, the Client is not allowed to charge the winning bidder 
an additional “Buyer’s Premium”. 

GovDeals will collect all proceeds from the winning bidder, including the “Buyer’s Premium” through PayPal, credit card or wire 
transfer. This is the only means of payment by the bidder.  

The Client will not release an asset to the winning bidder until the Client has received verification from GovDeals that payment 
has been received from the winning bidder. Prior to an item being released to the winning bidder, the Client will ensure the 
winning bidder or his/her agent has signed a “Bill of Sale” containing the following notation: “Asset is sold as is, where is and 
without warranty. Once the asset is removed from the seller's premises there is no refund of monies previously paid”. The Bill 
of Sale must be printed from the Seller Asset Management (SAM).  Any other “Bill of Sale” used by the Client must be 
submitted to GovDeals for approval. 

No proceeds will be remitted to the Client for any asset sold without verification of payment from GovDeals and verification 
from the Client the item has been picked up by the winning bidder.  Approved payment from the winning bidder through 
PayPal, credit card, or wire transfer will be noted in SAM.  It is the Client’s responsibility to notify GovDeals when an item has 
been picked up, which is accomplished by the Client accessing SAM and selecting the “Picked Up” option from the “Paid, not 
picked up” report. 

GovDeals will remit all proceeds collected, less the “Buyer’s Premium” and the GovDeals fee to the Client on a weekly basis 
for all assets marked in SAM as ‘Picked Up’.  All proceeds will be remitted electronically by Automatic Clearing 
House/Electronic Funds Transfer (ACH/EFT).  A detailed backup will be submitted to the Client to support the amount 
remitted. 

Under no circumstance will the Client collect any proceeds directly from the winning bidder and if requested to do so, the 
Client should refer the winning bidder directly to GovDeals for payment instructions. 

GovDeals will absorb all costs of Charge Backs by PayPal or a credit card company where an item is released to the winning 
bidder after the Client receives proper payment notification from GovDeals, GovDeals receives proper pickup notification from 
the Client and the Client obtained and retained a signed “Bill of Sale” from the winning bidder.  

GovDeals will refund proceeds collected to the winning bidder in those rare occasions where the winning bidder pays for an 
asset but never picks it up and subsequently convinces PayPal or the credit card company to withdraw the amount from 
GovDeals’ bank account.  It is the Client’s responsibility to request a credit on the asset paid for but not picked up as soon as 
the allowable pick up time passes. By taking the credit, it insures GovDeals will not charge the Client a fee and will allow the 
Client to resell the asset.  If the asset is mistakenly placed in ‘picked up’ status by the Client and GovDeals has remitted 
payment, the Client agrees to refund this amount back to GovDeals. 

A GovDeals’ Client Account Manager or a GovDeals Help Desk Representative will train the Client on how to effectively use 
the Financial Settlement Services feature and provide ongoing support as needed. There are no additional costs to the Client 
for training and support. 

GovDeals is covered by a Crime Insurance Policy with a limit of $5,000,000, which will protect the Client against any loss of 
funds. 

Page 91 of 93



Page 92 of 93



Current Situation: 
We use QuickBooks’ Merchant Services feature to take credit card payments.  

We pay QuickBooks 3.4% + $0.25 for every keyed in transaction.  

We do not have a card reader. 

QuickBooks does not have a way to pass this fee on to the consumer, so we have paid the cost. These 

costs have been in 440.232 CITY HALL BANK CHARGES. Costs totaled roughly $3,000/year 

QuickBooks automatically reconciles payments for us.  

QuickBooks can email invoices, but no standardized form of paying on the web appears to be possible 

beyond that. 

 

Recommended Change: 
WV State Treasurer’s Office Managed Service System 

Costs 2.75% per transaction. 

Cost will be relayed to the citizen. 

Has the ability to set up online payment portal. 

ACH (e-check) transaction online would be free from any transaction fee. 

Staff will have to reconcile payments on a regular basis.  

The payments go to the state, who keeps their 2.75%, and then the original “purchase” amount comes 

to us within a few business days. 

 

Alternative:                                                                                
WV State Treasurer’s Office State Agency System 

Costs 1.7% + $0.26 per transaction 

Cheaper for large payments (like a municipal fee) but more expensive for small payments (like a 

business license), when compared to WVSTO Managed Service System. 

The entire balance comes directly to the city, who must put the transaction fee in a separate account, 

used only to pay the cost of processing.  

 

Other Considerations: 
The State Treasurer’s Office has recommended that municipalities our size go with the managed service 

system, since it requires less maintenance, and is already cheaper than any alternative on the private 

market.  

 

Requested Motion:  
I move that the City of Weston adopt the WV State Treasurer’s Office Managed Service System for 

accepting credit card and ACH payments, both online and in person, with an implementation goal of 

January 1, 2023. 

Page 93 of 93


	1 RS - 11-7-22 AGENDA_AMENDED.pdf (p.1-2)
	4A RS- 10-3-22 Minutes.pdf (p.3-9)
	4A SS- 10-24-2022 Miuntes.pdf (p.10-12)
	5B Amanda Workman Presentation.pdf (p.13-14)
	5C1 -Weston Camera Project Network Estimate.pdf (p.15-16)
	6C Planning Commision App for David Blake.pdf (p.17-19)
	6D Park and Rec App for Laura Anderson.pdf (p.20)
	6F BZA Appliation C. Gant.pdf (p.21)
	6H Region VII Planning and Developement Council.pdf (p.22-55)
	8A Finance Report for November.pdf (p.56-70)
	8B Street Depart Report.pdf (p.71-72)
	8C Police Report.pdf (p.73-76)
	8D Fire Dept October Report.pdf (p.77-84)
	8E BuildingCodeZoning October Report.pdf (p.85)
	8G  City Clerk November Report.pdf (p.86-87)
	9C1 Marc Morris Claim.pdf (p.88)
	9C2 Marc Morris Claim 2.pdf (p.89)
	9C3 Marc Morris Claim 1.pdf (p.90)
	10D GovDeals Info.pdf (p.91)
	10D1 Fire Engine Info.pdf (p.92)
	10E WVGoPay_Recomendation.pdf (p.93)

